
MEMO # : 1402-08

To:          All Option Members, Member Organizations & ROTs
From:      Listings Administration
Date:       July 18, 2008
Subject:   theStreet.com Internet Sector (DOTSM) Quarterly Rebalancing 

The Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc. (PHLX) has determined to make the following changes to 
theStreet.com Internet Sector (DOTSM), before the open of business on Monday, July 21, 2008.

Company Name Stock Symbol Shares

Adobe Systems ADBE 251
Amazon.com, Inc. AMZN 149
Avocnet Corp. AVCT 422
Check Point Software Tech CHKP 429
Cisco Systems, Inc. CSCO 475
eBay, Inc. EBAY 372
FedEX Corp. FDX 137
Google, Inc GOOG 19
HLTH Corporation HLTH 903
InterActiveCorp IACI 577
International Business Machines IBM 81
Intuit, Inc. INTU 377
McAfee, Inc. MFE 321
Monster Worldwide Inc. MNST 579
Microsoft Corp. MSFT 382
Oracle Corp. ORCL 494
Research in Motion RIMM 94
Symantec Corp. SYMC 538
Time Warner Inc. TWX 718
Verisign Inc. VRSN 293
Yahoo!, Inc. YHOO 464

The revised DOTSM divisor is:                           858.9434

Questions concerning this release should be directed to Listings Administration at
1-800-THE-PHLX, choice #2 or (215) 496-1508.




